ANGLIA

BUILDING SEO.CIETRY

Northampton (0604) 495353.

Head Office: Moulton Park, Northampton NN3 1NL. Telephone:

iz
Mrs M E Flowers Your re
ar Road
::bzz:at:§:1ey our ref: ACM2/CRF/JL
WATFORD
Herts WD5 OER Tel ext: 3259
Date: 19 November 1985

Dear Mrs Flowers

099-4-00145536-00
MR W D FLOWERS(DEC'D) & MRS M E FLOWERS
29 Breakspear Road, Abbots Langley, watford

enclosing the Title Deeds including the Mortgage Deed duly

We have pleasure in
ing form of receipt

discharged. Will you please sign and return the accompany
as soon as possible.

We are pleased to have been able to assist you with this finance and we hope to
have the opportunity of being of service to you again in the future - perhaps as
a new or existing investor now that your Mortgage has been redeemed.

Yours sincerely

= i\":\N\S

¥

C R FACER
Redemptions Supervisor
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